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Texas AGM University

ATTN: Dr. Robert R. Berg, Director
Office of University Resezrch

College Station, Texas 77843

Gentlemen:

This refers to the inspection conducted by Blaine Murray of this office
during September 11-15, 1978, of activities authorized by NRC Operating
License No. R-83 and to the discussion of the inspection findings held by
Mr. Murray with Dr. J. D. Randall and other members of the University
staff at the conclusion of the inspection on September 15, 1978.

Areas examined during the inspection and our finding are discussed in the
enclosed inspection report. Within these areas, the inspection consisted
of selective examination of procedures and representative records, inter-
views with personnel, and observations by the inspectors,

Based on the results of the inspection, it appears that two of your activities
were not conducted in full compliance with NRC requirements. The items and
references to the pertinent requirements are listed in Enclosure 1 to this
letter. The inspector verified that corrective action had been completed

for the two items of noncompliance prior to leaving your facility on
September 15, 1978. Accordingly, you are not requested to provide any addi-
tional information regarding the items of noncompliance.

Two unresolved items are also discussed in the inspection report. With

regard to the unresolved item concerning limits on explosive materials, we
have reviewed this matter with our Headquarters Licensing Staff. The
Commission's position involving the radiography of explosives was outlined

in a letter sent to Dr. Randall on June 23, 1971. This letter states that

the use of explosives within a reactor facility is considered an unreviewed
safety question persuent to 10 CFR 50.59 unless such usage has been reviewed
and approved by the Commission. (A copy of the June 23, 1971, letter is
inciuded as Enclosure 2 to this letter). The Commission's position regarding
explosive materials is also discussed in Section C.2.d of Regulatory Guide 2.2.

In view of the above requirements, you are requested to terminate the radio-
graphy of explosive material that exceeds the limits specified in Technicai

Specification 3.6.(c) until the information mentioned in the June &3 1971,
letter has been reviewed and approved by the Commission.
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